New Mexico
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Aztec, New Mexico

Mren 6, 1658

Mr. Williem J. Cooley
011 Conservation Commission
Santa X, Nex Mextico

Res Regquest for cpproval of Unorthodox
01l and/or Gas Well Location
NB: Section 19-30N-14W

Dear Ja°k¢

Reference is made to your letter of Feiruary 24, 1958 regerding Humble's
request for an unorthodox logailion at a point 1230 feet from the Bast
line and 098 faet from the North line of Jection 1G-30N~l14d¥.

I have Inspgcied the above Jooation on the ground amd affirm Humbdle's
position that locating the well ce a standard location jor either ofl or
gag will entail consideradble extrc expense. T would sstimte the extra
expense io de at lesuet 24000,

Ao tAls 18 a wildcat well and the quéstion o possidls preduction ie
prodlematical I would suggest shat approeval be granted for a non-standard
gas well losation at this time as the well is loccted more than the
prescriled numder of feel from the quarter-section boundary. I suggest
thot approval of the locatiom as an o1l well lovcation de deferred until
after the well has deen drilled. In the event that Humdle doss not

wish to ohanoe drilling the well under those conditions then it would
prodadly be better {7 the matier was bdrought to hearing defore granting
the oil well loeation.

It {s my understanding that thie acreage is all committed to FHumbdle's
proposed North Kirtland Units therefore the ownership under the entire
quarter-section would bde common even sofar cs royaldy interests are
concernsd. This being the ccse there would be very little chance of
odfection from other operaiors.

Yours very truly

ECA tke Emery ¢« Arnold
Supervisor, District #3
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